

# **PRINTER WORKING GROUP MEETING - August 15, 2008**

## **IPPV2 Meeting Agenda**

**1. Introductions**

**2. Approve telecom minutes from 7/21/2008**

**3. Review of Action Items**

**a. Ira will provide text for Section 3**

**b. Ira and Ron will draft a Security Section**

**c. Ron will include other changes discussed in the telecom**

**d. Mike will provide info relative to a standard document format**

**4. Review of Draft Specification**

**5. Closing Summary**